CD-ROBBS

May 21, 2008

Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

Attn:  Mr. Duncan Whitlock

Re: Request for 90 Day Extension To Re-Activate or PXA
South Justis Unit # G-21, G-25, and H-15
Justis (Blinebry-Tubb-Drinkard Field
Lea County, NM

Legacy Reserves Operating LP requests a 90-day extension to the Bureau of Land Management’s request
for action on the 3 subject wells.

South Justis Unit # G-21 (API # 30-025-11743)
South Justis Unit # G-25 (API # 30-025-11754)
South Justis Unit # H-15 (API # 30-025-25520)

In early March 2008, the BLM had requested action by May 28, 2008, to either re-activate or plug and
abandon the subject wells although the wells did successfully pass the mechanical integrity tests
performed in January 2008.

Due to our company’s current high level of activity we were not able to comply with your request for
action in this specific time frame. = However, we are presently evaluating the wellbore conditions on
these wells and we will be formulating a plan of action shortly. In the next two weeks we intend on
submitting a recommendation and approval request to working interest owners for future action.
Subsequently, once this plan is approved by the partners we intend on notifying your office of our plans
and obtammg necessary regulatory approval.

We appreciate your understandmg of our workload and we assume you are in a similar situation with
industry activity as it is. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions at (432) 689-5218.

Sincerely,
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Petroleum Engineer

Xec: Sharon Bowersock
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